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TO: STATE OF ILLINOIS ATHLETIC BOARD 

 
 Greg Becker   Kevin Connor 
 Dr. Nicholas Rizzo  Chau Nguyen 

 Kelly Waller   Patrick Morley       
 
FROM: Brian Puccillo,  Board Liaison 
 
DATE: November 7, 2025 
            
The State of Illinois Athletic Board will hold an open meeting starting no earlier than 10:30 am 
on Friday, November 14, 2025 in Conference Room 5C1 on the 5th Floor at 555 W. Monroe 
Street in Chicago, Illinois.  The agenda is attached.  
 
A quorum of board members must attend the meeting in person at the Chicago office or the 
Springfield office. A total of 4 board members in attendance at one or both offices will constitute 
a quorum for the meeting.  
 
Members of the public attending this open meeting are encouraged to join via WebEx at:  
https://illinois.webex.com/illinois/j.php?MTID=m3d4b9599fba559cac1f518d90bf06c98 or by 
calling 415-655-0002 (US Toll) or 312-535-8110 (US Toll-Chicago) and entering meeting #: 
2862 004 0950 and password mMaG44etGa7.  
 
This meeting will be accessible to disabled individuals in compliance with Executive Order #5 
and state laws upon notification of attendance. Individuals needing accommodations should 
email the Board’s liaison at least (3) days before the meeting at brian.puccillo@illinois.gov and 
provide notice of anticipated attendance. 
______________________________________________________________________ 

AGENDA 
 

• Call to Order 
• Review/Approval of Minutes from May 5, 2025 Athletic Board meeting 
• New Business:  Industry Updates, Legislative Updates, Events,  Amateur Muay Thai 

Rules 
• Public Comment 
• Adjourn Meeting 
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